IKEYLESS >

RF Declaration Letter

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

We iKeyless, LLC hereby declare that firmware was set ROKSBX-1XX had disable
802.11 n HT40 (Wi-Fi 2.4G) bandwidth, Bluetooth and Wi-Fi UNII-2a and UNII-2C
Band (Wi-Fi 5G) support upon system boot-up for all ROKSBX-1XX system shipment.
Consequently, users are NOT accessible to We iKeyless, LLC hereby declare that
firmware was set ROKSBX-1XX had disable 802.11 n HT40 (Wi-Fi 2.4G) bandwidth,
Bluetooth and Wi-Fi UNII-2a and UNII-2C Band (Wi-Fi 5G).

We iKeyless, LLC assumes the liability against any problems or damages that might

occur in relation to this issue.

Product Name : ROKS Box v3
Model Name : ROKSBX-1XX
FCC ID: X32-ROKSBX1XX

Sincerely Yours,

Mark Lanwehr/ President
rfproductions@ikeyless.com
828 E Market St Louisville, Kentucky, 40206 United States



